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March 15, 2021

Re: Broome DDSOO 2021-2025 Plumbing Services in Delaware, Otsego, and Tompkins Counties

Questions and Answers:

Below is a compilation of the questions received for this bid. Questions that were repeated, or
of a recurring nature, were consolidated. Thank you very much for your interest.

No questions were received regarding this procurement.

Respectfully,

Jennifer Vallely, CMS 1
Contract Management Unit
(845) 877-6821 ext. 3333

(845) 877-3044 (fax)
Jennifer.vallely@opwdd.ny.gov
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